



BID ADDENDA 1 – February 22, 2022

SLEEPY HOLLOW STEELHEAD REARING FACILITY QUARANTINE TANKS REPLACEMENT

Item 1 – Bid Notice Correction

- Demolition of ~~five~~ **six** 8-foot diameter ~~and one 4-foot diameter~~ fiberglass reinforced plastic tanks, ~~five~~ chillers, and ~~any~~ associated plumbing fixtures, electrical panels, and air lines connected to aforesaid tanks;
- Excavation, compaction, importation of structural fill and pouring ~~six~~ **seven** concrete slabs for ~~six~~ **seven** owner-furnished 8-foot diameter by 3-foot-deep fiberglass reinforced plastic insulated tanks (five new tanks and ~~one~~ **two** existing tanks);

Item 2 – Revised Bid Form Reflects changes described in Item 1. See revised bid package.

Item 3 – Plan set reflects changes described in Item 1. See revised bid package.